



+2348171350834,

+2348168913955



temiloluwaigbinlade@gamil.com



Lagos State.

# TEMILOLUWA PRINCESS IGBINLADE

Presenter, Producer.

## PROFILE



I am a very hardworking and passionate individual. I am always thrilled at the prospect of impacting and enlightening people. I have gained experiences in presenting, reporting and production. I have the ability to carry out duties accordingly with little or no supervision.

## EDUCATION



- **MASS COMMUNICATION (2018- till date)**  
University of Lagos, Akoka, Yaba, Lagos State, Nigeria.
- **West African Senior School Certificate.(2016)**  
Zenith Secondary School, Oke-Aro, Ogun State.

## EXPERIENCES



### 1. UNILAG 103.1 FM , University Of Lagos, Lagos state.. YOUTH CITY EXTRA show, March, 2018 – 2020

*A vibrant conversational show about youths and the city at large. First part into the show focuses on different aspects of the youth life, while the last part focuses on the society, the life and well being of people in it.*

#### **CAMPUS VIBES show, June 2021- 2023.**

*A student based talk show everyday with a separate segment. Student entrepreneurship, Faaji Friday, Monday conversations and so on.*

#### **Discussant.**

#### **Responsibilities:**

- Researching topics concerning issues affecting the youth and current situations going on around.
- Writing scripts for the show.
- Discussing with the presenter on air.
- Rehearsing with the presenter.

### 2. BBC AFRICA. REPORTER ON A STORY. June 2022.

#### **Responsibilities**

- Covered and reported the story on ASUU Strike with a 'student Eye'.
- Interviewed the ASUU Chairman, Professor. Emmanuel on the situation of the strike, the conditions of the union and possibility of ending the strike.

### **3. SCRIPT WRITING**

*Wrote a 50 pages screen play as a school project, selected to be produced as part of the Assessment for a production of film for TV undergraduate course.*

### **4. Lighthouse Television & Filmworks**

**Internship, Fund It Forward Show, Channels TV.**

**July 2023- November 2023.**

#### **Responsibilities**

- **Desk Research and sourcing materials pre-production.**
- **Sorting applications pre-production.**
- **Communicating with and organising change agents(contestants) pre-production.**
- **Head of Social Media Team.**
- **Head of Digital content creation.**

### **5. TVC Communications.**

**Internship, The Breakfast Show, Entertainment Splash Show.**

**April 2022- June 2022.**

#### **Responsibilities**

- **In-charge of the prompter.**
- **Researched and wrote introductory scripts for discussion topics.**
- **Accompanied reporters on covering events and vox pop.**
- **Went out for vox pop for the Truth Syndrome segment of the entertainment show.**
- **Wrote Scripts and profiles.**

### **6. MAX FM.**

**Internship, Max Hits Show, Production. July 2022- August 2022.**

#### **Responsibilities.**

- **Researched content and write script for the show.**
- **Understudied the presenters.**
- **Edited music in the production department.**

### **7. RABBONI STUDIOS, Lagos State.**

**February 2020- 2022.**

#### **Production Crew**

- **As a member of the crew, successfully covered a non-governmental organisation on an outreach to a home of disable children.**
- **Interviewed the founder of the NGO, Selfless Organization.**
- **Carried out various interviews.**
- **As a member of the production crew, successfully covered the New Year Start Up sponsored by Coca-Cola and other Bottling Companies at Eko Hotel & Suites.**
- **Worked as a Production Manager on set for a series of comedy skit.**

## 8. LIFE ASPECTS

<http://www.lifeaspects11.blogspot.com> July 2019- 2021.

### **Blogger**

An innovative and motivational blog which seeks to help out, impact and motivate people.

## 9. Talk It All Talk Show, Anchor FM and other platforms.

<http://www.anchor.fm/talk-it-all> July 2020 – July 2021.

*A talk show set to impact, educate and enlighten. About different aspects of life, health talk, entrepreneurship, relationship talk, life talk, breaking down situations, inviting expertise.*

### **HOST & PRODUCER**

#### **Responsibilities:**

- Research on topics, map out a calendar of the topics and analysing them with my colleague, also a HOST.
- Recording the talk show.
- Editing the recordings, choosing out a background song in line with the episode, editing, adding the music.
  - Uploading the recording online and on every other platforms including social media platforms(Instagram- talk.it.all) Twitter (**talk\_it\_all**)

## 5. Social Media Manager, JMA Integrated Services Limited

October 2021- January 2022

*A motor vehicle auto-broker company registered with IAAI, MANHEIM and COPART.*

#### **Responsibilities:**

- Managed the company's social media accounts; Twitter (**jma\_autos**), Facebook(**jma\_autos.ltd**), Instagram(**jma\_autos.ltd**).
- Registered the company on google business to further create visibility.
- Created content pillars and content calendars each month of things to post.
- Drove engagements and comments to each of the company's social media accounts
- Increased followers using instagram reels.

## 6. Content Creator on a team of Social Media Management, Mycarebuddy

January 2022- May 2022.

*A non-governmental organization aimed at creating awareness on mental health wellness, offering therapy and counselling sessions.*

#### **Responsibilities:**

- Create content pillars and content calendar each month including creative captions.
- Research about mental health and create contents using the world mental health calendar.
- Give creative advice on ways to generate engagements.

## SKILLS

---



## Leadership & Teamwork

- Planned, led and coordinated my course mates on a group project of research to Niger Info Fm, and Brilla Fm.
- Library Prefect in High School.
- Lagos/Ogun state Location head of Girl Child Development Hub, a Non-governmental Organization.
- Produced and carried out an interview with my course mates on a group project working with Adobe premiere pro.
- Produced an Advert used for the 26th Unilag NUGA games, “what makes a champion”, as the production manager and production photographer.
- Digital marketing Internship at The Entrepreneurship Network.

## Communication

---

- Effective speaking, listening and writing.

## Software

- Adobe Audition (intermediate)
- **Ms Word (intermediate)**
- **Mixpad (intermediate)**
- Adobe Premiere Pro (intermediate)

## LANGUAGES

---

- English language (fluent)
- Yoruba (fluent)



## VOLUNTEERSHIP

- Partook in outreaches like book drive, Do not litter campaign, donations to Modupe Cole Disabled home for children and so on as a member of Selfless Organisation.
- Organized outreaches, online seminars and so on as a location head of Girl Child DevelopmentHub.
- Volunteered as part of the Welfare team for Mass Communication Student Association under two tenures. 2019/2020. 2021/2022

## HOBBIES

---



Cinema



Music



Theatre



Books



## REFEREES

---

- Mr. Mayowa Tella +234 8059257521  
Department of Mass Communication,  
University of Lagos, Akoka, Yaba, Lagos state, Nigeria.
- Mr. Ajibola Olakunle +234 8130711105  
RABBONI STUDIOS, Lagos State.